

From: McDonald, Kelly <Kelly.McDonald@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 10:22 AM
To: Sprague, Kara <Kara.Sprague@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: Re: RQ-2020-07-20-22

Hi Kara,

The discrepancy comes from the different definitions of matrix from the two entities. Both are correct, the wbid is a freshwater wbid, but had high conductivity. ALS asks for us to define samples with high conductivity (even from freshwater wbids) as marine. Hope this helps.

Cheers,
Kelly

Powered by Cricket Wireless
Get [Outlook for Android](#)

From: Sprague, Kara <Kara.Sprague@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 8:54:26 AM
To: McDonald, Kelly <Kelly.McDonald@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RQ-2020-07-20-22

Hi Kelly,

It looks like for this RQ, field ID 20030809 was indicated as marine on the ALS chain of custody but fresh on the DEP chain of custody. Can you confirm which is correct? Both CoC's are in the attachment.

Thank you!

Kara

Kara Sprague

Environmental Specialist II
FDEP Laboratory - Biology Program
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Kara.Sprague@Floridadep.gov
Office: 850.245.8826